
Eind the errors in the given sentences and rewrite them correctly. One is done for you. 

(a) The key are on the shelf. 

The key is on the shele. 
(b) Shivani and Sanjana is friends. 

Shivani and SaAjana arre Freiends. 
(c) The children is cleaning their room. L 

The childrteo uree cleaning herreereoom 
(d) I are in Delhi last week. 

I 4m in pelhi laçE Week 
(e) This are a very beautiful dress. 

This i& Verey beautifO dress. 

Recap 

Am is always used with I. 

We use is to talk about one person, place, animal or thing in the present 
tense. 

We use are to talk about more than one person, place, animal or thing 
in the present tense. We also use are with you. 

When we talk about one person, place, animal or thing in the past, we 
use was. 

When we talk about more than one person, place, animal or thing in 
the past, we use were. 
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